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LBC Council
Judd Street
London
WC1H 9JE

FAO: David Fowler

17 September 2015
Our ref: LIW/NFD/HBR/J10137
Your ref:

Dear Sir

Hawley School, Land at Hawley Road and Torbay Street, London, NW1
Discharge of Condition 6 (Planning Permission 2012/4640/P)

We write on behalf of our client, Stanley Sidings Limited, enclosing an application for the discharge
of condition 6 attached to planning permission reference 2012/4640/P.

Condition 6

“Before commencement of the relevant parts of the development, detailed drawings at an
appropriate scale [including sections, all elevations and plans where appropriate] and/or
samples of materials, as appropriate, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
local planning authority; and the approved details/materials shall thereafter be implemented
and retained. Such details shall include:

All external facing materials with respect to the following elements: windows, window
openings [including surrounds and cills], glazing, balconies/terraces, balustrading, doors,
facing materials (inc stonework), render, louvres, roof materials and green roof elements. A
sample materials board of these details shall be displayed erected and maintained on site
throughout the construction period.”

Accordingly, we enclose the following submitted via Planning Portal:

- Completed application forms;

- Email between AHMM and Edward Jarvis confirming discussions regarding material
choices;

- Images of the proposed materials; and

- Detailed drawings of the external envelope.

Following our discussions, we can confirm that the proposed materials were approved at a site visit
attended by Edward Jarvis on 10 September.
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We look forward to hearing from you shortly. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to contact either Natalie Davies or Hannah Bryant, of this office.

Yours faithfully

Gerald Eve LLP

Page 2



